Hi Terje, No objection from our side. One clarification.
COP 3014 has been replaced by Introduction to Software Design (CEN 3062C).
We will be updating the catalog to make CEN 3062C a pre-req for COP 3410C.

Using CEN 3062C may be a better fit in this case.

Hari Kalva, Ph.D.
eecs.fau.edu

From: Terje Hill <terjehill@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 10:38 PM
To: Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu>

Cc: Tracy Mincer <tmincer@fau.edu>

Subject: Updating Honors College minors
Dear Hairi,

I hope you are doing well. We have begun updating the Honors College minors to ensure
they align with the new course offerings from your department. In particular, we are adding
COP 3530C as an alternative to COP 2000 and COP 2220 (both of which are being phased
out), and COP 3410C as an alternative to COP 3014.

Please let me know if you approve these changes or if you have any concerns. Since COP
3035C and COP 3410C are courses offered by your department, UUPC requires a
statement from you indicating that you do not object to our adding these courses to our
minors. The documents being submitted to UUPC are attached to this email (Data Science
minor and Digital Game Development minor).

Thank you,

Terje

Dr. Terje Hill, Ph.D.
Professor of Mathematics
Wilkes Honors College, FAU
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